
 SPENCER OFFICE OF 
UTILITIES & FACILITIES 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

To: Prospective Bidders and Others 
From: William Cundiff, Superintendent, Spencer Utilities & Facilities Office 
Date: April 13, 2023 
Re: ADDENDUM NO. 1– Intersection Improvements on Hastings and Wire Village Roads 

and Widening of Bridge S-23-010 over Turkey Hill Brook in Spencer, MA 

 
The following information is hereby incorporated into the above referenced bid proposal 
documents.  The Following questions have been submitted by potential bidders.  
 
Question #1: The bid doc has a discrepancy in the number of days to complete Can you please 
provide clarification? 
  

The Bidder hereby agrees to commence work on or before the date to be specified 
in written "Notice to Proceed" of the Owner, and to fully complete the project 
within 120 consecutive calendar days thereafter. (pg 11) 
  
3. Commencement and Completion of Work and Liquidated Damages 
It is agreed that time is of the essence of this Agreement. The Contractor shall 
commence and prosecute the work under this Agreement upon execution hereof 
and shall complete the work on or before 30 days after the Notice to Proceed. (pg 
24) 

 
 
Response #1: 120 consecutive calendar days is the correct duration. 
 
 
The following are edits to the Bid Documents: 
 
1. Section 00500 – Agreement, Section 3, Second Sentence (Page 00500-01): 

 
Remove: “The Contractor shall commence and prosecute the work under this Agreement 
upon execution hereof and shall complete the work on or before 30 days after the Notice to 
Proceed.” 

 
Replace With: “The Contractor shall commence and prosecute the work under this 
Agreement upon execution hereof and shall complete the work on or before 120 days after 
the Notice to Proceed.” 
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Prepared by: 
 
 
 
William Cundiff, P.E., Superintendent 
Town of Spencer - Utilities and Facilities Office 
wcundiff@spencerma.gov 

mailto:wcundiff@spencerma.gov

